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PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REQUEST - YP7028U vs SMP4729S (Ol) on D.O.A.: 04/02/2020

From: Subramaniam, Divyashm

To; assignmentsizikkauto.cam, "Admin A'

Cc: Lim, Kok-Cheng, Chin, Lee-Ying, Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa, Hor, Yinrul, Teo, Ericweihong. Serene Chui Yoke Har
Sent: 2122020 2:00:.01 PM

Attachments: ™ pro-RapairSirvey  ALC Aeia Pacific ideuranca B | pf

Hi,
Please refer to the enclosed request from Liberty Law Practice LLP.

Claim no $23720494625G003
Case Owner : Lee Ming Yao

If you have any queries/concerns, please let us know.
Kindly assist to assign Kenneth Kong as Single Joint Expert as requested. U L/'L‘u - ln

Thanks & Regards,

Dy
ALG

FMOL Adjuster | E'- . I/

Auto Claims | AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte, Lid

Tel: 8001206556 | Ext: 1012103 |Cears

From: Serene Chui Yoke Har <serene@libertylaw.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2020 10:06 AM

To: Subramaniam, Divyashni <Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com>

Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com=; Chin, Lee-Ying <Lee-Ying.Chin@aig.com>; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa
<Nooriariesa.AbuKassim@aig.com>; Hor, Yinrul <Yinrul.Hor@aig.com>; Teo, Ericweihong
<Ericweihong.Teo@aig.com=

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: YOUR REF: 23720494625G/003; C5/1017/20/53. PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT
INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SMP47295 AND YP7028U ON 04/02/2020

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.
Dear Divyashni Subramaniam,
We refer to your letter dated 11 February 2020.

Kindly arrange for Kenneth Kong from LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd, to carry out the pre-repair survey
of our client's vehicle YP 7028U as a 'single joint expert’.

Please be informed that the said vehicle can be surveyed / inspected at:

Venue : S Three Automotive Recovery Pte Ltd
Blk 8 Sin Ming Industrial Estate
#01-64/66
Singapore 575643

Contact/ Tel : Ms. Joey /9662 0282

Kindly acknowledge receipt hereof,



Regards,

Serene

for and on behalf of Christine Sekhon
Liberty Law Practice LLP

10 Hoe Chiang Road

#13-034 Keppel Towers

Singapore 089315

DID: 3152 0980

Privileged and/or cenfidential information may be contained in this email or its attachments. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not disclose,
copy or distribute the contents therein or take any action in reliance of such contents. Communication of any information in this email or its attachments

to an unauthortzed person ts prohibited

On Tue, Feb 11, 2020 at 3:26 PM Subramaniam, Divyashni <Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com> wrote:

This is a secure, encrypted message. To read it, open the
attachment.

Este es un mensaje cifrado y seguro. Para leerlo, abra el archivo
adjunto.

Esta & uma mensagem criptografada segura. Para |é-lo, abra o
anexo,

Ceci est une securité, un message crypté, Pour le lire, ouvrez la
piéce jointe,

ChiFESiEahE=RBF A —ILTT, BEICIZHMGD
FAILERWLWT L EEL,

Click here by 2020-02-18 01:26 CST to read your message.
After that, open the attachment.

Disclaimes: Thie emall and its content ar ihdential and intended solaly tor (he use af the

acl liras Ty the sender if g e received this email in ercocor simply deleta

inl Encryphon, Copynght @ 20023-2019 Proofpaint, Inc Al rights

From: Divyashni. Subramaniam@aig.com
To: seranaidlibertylaw. com_ sg



Ge: Kok-Chong Lim@aig.com Lee-Ying.Chin@ailg.com NoorMariesa. AbuKassim@aig.com ,Yinrul Hon@aig.com

[Divyashni Subramaniam@aig.com Ercweihong. Teo@aig.com

Subject: aigencrypt PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SMP47285 AND YPT028U
ON 04/02/2020

Date: Tue, 11 Feb 2020 07:26:19 +0000

Without Prejudice

:ﬂJLll' Reference ; CS/101T7TYIN/20/583
Our Reference - 23720494625G003

Dear Sir/Madam,
We refer to your Notice of Accident of even date.
We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s vehicle jointly with your

client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list to conduct the
Joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert;

Name of Surveyor Company Name

AlG In House Surveyor AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd

Lawrence Ng Chun Kee Priority Services

Jeffrey Ong Leng Kiat Priority Services

Jimmy Lee Priority Services

EC Looi Automohile Inspection Services Pre Ltd
—l'—‘m_uth Keen (Frankie) Formteam Adjusters Pte Lid

Ng You Han Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd

Soon HanXin (Gary) Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd

Chow Bo Xiong Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd

Chua 500 Teck (Benjamin) Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd

Kalvin Ang LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Xing Guo Qiang LKK Auto Consultants Pte Led

Marcus Chua LKK Auto Consultants Pre Ltd

Moehamad Taufikh LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Adrian Ling LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Mohammed Rasul LKK Auto Consultants Pre Ltd

Kenneth Kong LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor surveyors
as a single jomnt expert. You may select one or more of the listed motor surveyars, We will bear the cost of the pre-
repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.

Thanks & Regards,

Divy naniam

.I'-.L-L" -

FMNOL Adjuster |

Auto Claims | AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte, Lid

Tel: BO01206556 | Ext- 1012103

Divyashni Subramaniamimaig com_ | wweaig sg




From: Serene Chui Yoke Har <sereneiolibertylaw.com.sgs

Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 2:18 PM

To: Har, Yinrul <Yinrul Hor@aig.coms

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Your insured: SMP 47295, Pre-Repair Survey for YP 7028U. Qur ref no.: C5/1017YIN/20/53

This message is fram an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.
Accident on 04.02.2020 involving YP 7028U and SMP 47298 along SLE towards BKE.
Dear Sirs,

We refer to the above matter.

Please find the attached copy of the Notice to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey dated 11 February 2020 together
with our client's Accident Statement /Traffic Police Report and accident scene photographs for your
necessary action.

Kindly acknowledge receipt hereof.

Regards,

Serene

for and on behalfl of Christine Sekhon
Liberty Law Praclice LLP

10 Hoe Chiang Road

#13-03A Keppel Towers

Singapore 089315

DID: 3152 0980

Privileged and/or confidential infermation may be contained in this email or its attachments. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not disclose,
copy of distribute the contents therein ar take any action in reliance of such contents. Communication of any information in this emall or its attachments

to an unauthorized porson 15 prohibited



RACRRZO0T BEIES 1 Chin A
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 04402
SUBMITTED BY: QUEK KIM SENG

IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Please repon :(_IF’E'[HE tne dedails of the accident to speed up the claims process

2, This Foam musl be comple

d by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Deiver

3. Infarmation providéed must be as iruthful and accurate as possible. Amy witful misrepresaniation or withaldng o

repudiate policy liability

4, The issue and acceplance of this Form by insurance companies (s not anadmission of pobcy lability on the part of the insurance ¢

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

&. This repor will be forwarded by the insurers of
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee. be made available upen application by inlereslad

7. By the lodgement of thiz report fo the insurers, you hereby cansent to the archiving of this repaort ai the centre and 1o copies of thi

alorasaid

18-

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

{ material facts may allow i

ISUrance companias o

nea Association of Singapore (GUA) for

report being made available

Date Of Repor
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Qwner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Maobile Phone Na

Alternative Phone Mo
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken

Yehicle Category
Insurance Company
Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Palicy Number

Cover Note Number
Driver

Mame of Driver
Passport No/FIN
Date Of Birth
Qccupation

Date OFf Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Mumber

Contact Number

EMail Address

D4/02/2020 22:32
04/02/2020 OT7:25
SLE- BKE 11.2KM
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

YPT7028U

CERTIS CISCO AUXILIARY POLICE FORCE FTE LTD

ZXXFFABELR
JEREMYYC_QUEK@CERTISSECURITY.COM

OFFICE-68428849

ISUZU
NPR73L-5.2 D (M)

MO

THIRD PARTY
COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

MS FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

YES

D-19093619MFWS/21

MOHD HALIM BIN EHSAN
GXXXXTB2L

26/12/1982

OUTDOOR

14/02/2012

7 YEARS AND 11 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-97746026

JEREMYYC_QUEK@CERTISSECURITY.COM

Page 1 ol 18



Address
Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company

If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident
Type O Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle invalved in this accident?

MNurmnber of vehicles (including own vehicle)
invalved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Mumber of Passangers {Including Driver)

Passenger 1

Details of Police Action
Was the accident reported to the police?
If Yes, Please state which Police Station

Police Station Name
Police Station Address

Paolice Station Contact

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If ¥es,against whom'?

Circumstances of Accident

REPORT WNQ: Fi20200204/2023
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

Was there any audio recorded?

CI0: 20 JALAN AFIFI
409179

YES

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
CLEAR
DRY

NO

i [#]
NG
YES
MO
2

© MUHAMMAD KHAIRUDIN
\ MALE

NAME:
GEMNDER:

YES

ANG MO KIO NORTH NEIGHBOURHOOD FOLICE CENTRE

ROAD: 51 ANG MO KIO AVE § , POSTCODE: 568784 . COUNTRY:
SINGAPORE

TEL NO- 1800-4849999 - FAX NO- 62181389
NO

YES
NO
MO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Wehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Wehicle Category

Mame of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Mumber

Address

SMP4T295
ALDI A4

VEH B
PRIVATE CAR

Page 2 of 18



Postocode

Insurance Company Name

Mature Of Damage

Mo. Of Passenger {Including Driver)

Fage 3 of 16



Accident Sketch Plan Pg. 1
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Accident Sketch Plan Pg. 1
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Accident Sketch Plan Pg. 1

Eam

{3 swoapore R

Qg Ty POLICE FORCE i
FOLICE REFORT (NP28%), Ragon o, FR2020000413023
Palles Station OF Crigin

Ang Mo Kie Morth M.P.C

gé é{:rng Mo Ko Avenue 8 SINGAPORE

Tal ho: 1200<a55g98

Cele/Mme Report Made  Vide Pepori o, Siaticn Diaty Ho.
04022020 09:52 - 20

Mame OF Informant Addrese N

MOHD HALIM BIN EHSAN S0 JLN PADI RIA 18 BANDAR BARLIUDA

0 Type r 1D No, Contact No.

FIN MO | 320907821 Heme/Offlcs idchilz

o am s S _ETT48020 .
Iationatity Emazil Address

MALAYSIAN SRS [ e = —
Cecupation Sex Age DCateof Blth  Race

Otherhesv. fruckandlom! diivers  _ Mele 37 26/12/1882 Malay
Inatitution/School Nams Languags

Date/Tims Of Incident o Location OF Incident. -
Q4/02/2020 0725 - 04/02/2020 0730 SELETAR EXPRESSWAY SINGAPCRE

[11.2KM coirt - - T

=rlef defaits.

Lam the driver for Emas Becovery with vehicle pumber YRT02E0 , together with my Co- ;
driveriliuhammad Khairudin,d S65785481, 90024438) and was doing our detly petrols wihen we speted
velicle =t the sholider of SLE stihe 11, 1km and wanled to slop howsver it wae oo [2le 28 we werg on
iene 2. | then waried 1o feke ihe naxt exit which is tuf club. There was a Toyoiz wish thet swerved
infront of our recovery truck which ceused me to slow down =nd = white sUdERIP4722E) hil the beck of
o Recovery truck.

|;|na;1u:a of o um:er Racwding The Re F:epart' Qngnzh.rra Qi‘ Jnfr:;mnnt
FlEgt2 iﬂﬂ——uﬁ-&hﬁﬁﬂ‘hﬁhﬁﬁ 3@( WV
2z bhaiem e -
Slgneture OF Inferpreter Dete/Time:
Mol applicshle : 04/02/2020 0052
Sffiger In-C I-; ) El;‘a'sc:_ - - : Er_ass rﬁcsrrlc-n i C_ase: R ——

F o Arg Mo Rio Noth NP.C
Spi 2 RERK LIFPING
Conlact No.: 64820005

Authent lcztion S.amp
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Accident Sketch Plan Pg. 1
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Zof2
FOLICE REPORT (HF2E8) CONTINUATHON OF REFORT Repor WMo, FE0z00204/2023

My resovery truck sulfared scretches whils the giher party front bumpse 2nd hood wes bediy demagsd
MHaane was injursd,

I &m lodging this rzport for record purposes,

{ S,gr*.stum Of Officar Remrchng The Report: |Bbgnatur-r GF Informant:
Fil St 2 HUR-Fams -1'4—--1-=Fr;—~iru é("”'}/ A/
— _ ez _.-_ﬁl“'-ﬂ- i RS, e AP Te,
Signetura OF lﬁterprﬁier Diats/Tims:
Mot applicatls : |B4/02/2020 (852
Diﬁcmr In Eharue o C‘sse . - Classj_ﬁ;:;ﬁon Of Czes:
F / Ang Mo Kie Noh NP O/
Sgt 2 FEFE Ll FINGE
Contact No.; 84640008
:ﬁ.ULhE_.:':'rDE‘.i-:l;'n_‘:'i_l.amr.t - - .
} Ll
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ClL, £

i
= TH.—,‘“&;—% S THREE AUTOMOTIVE RECOVERY PTE LTD

Astamative Revasery Pie Lid

Ty

ATTN ' MOTOR CLAIM DEPT. o TP VEH, MOk - SMP4T295
ESTIMATE REPORT 15t QUOTATION JOB MO -

OWNER'S PARTICULAR

NAME CERTIS CISCO AUXILIARY POLICE FORCE FTE LTD CONTACT

ADDRESS :

VEHICLE MO YPTO2RL TRANS CHASSIS MO

MAKE / MODEL ISUZU LORRY ENGINE NGO

DWNER'S INSURER FIRST CAPITAL

JOB-CODE : TP S/A: MICHELLE ACCDENT DATE © 4-Feb-20

CLAIM DETAIL

MATERIALS OTY QUO-PRICE  DISC % e T REV. PRICH
I TAILLAMF ASSY LH Lo 10 s as000 1000 % 40300 ¥ X
2 TAILLAMP ASSY RH Jo 100 5 45000 oo s a0soen oy X
3 REAR MUDFLAP LH S, 100 s 52000 10.00 % AGE00. Pl
4 REAR MUDFLAP BRACKET INNER LH A 100s 22000 1000 3 19500 Y ¥
¥ REAR MUDFLAP BRACKET OUTER LH AT oo 5 22000 1000 % TSR0 LY. hd
f  REAR MUDFLAP LOWER RUBBER - 1ISUZU LH Py oo s 18000 .00 5 16200 ¥ ﬁ
7 REAR NO PLATE LAMP Bo. 10 s 18000 1000 § 16200 Y X
TOTAL (PARTS) ; - § 222000 S 190800
SPECIAL NETT ITEM
| REAR CABIN TAILLAMP PANEL LH ~ 100§ B&0L0 LLRGURE SO 11 S x
2 REAR CABIN TAILLAMP PANEL RH T 100 s 68000 000 5 grponp Y X
3 REAR STICKER 60KM A o0 0s 30m 000 ¢ oo Y 2 esn
4 REAR REFLECTOR STICKFR - RED A"h, LS 18000 000 g ggpo0 Y Sasa
5 REAR KEFLECTOR STICKER SIDE RH- BLUE & ORANGE A L 5 36000 000 ¢ seopp Y X
& REVERSE CAMERA et 100 5 38000 000 5§ sgopo Y e
7 REAR CRANE 100 S 950000 000 g gspoon Y >
b REAR CRANE FORK AL 100§ 2.800.00 0O g agp000 Y X
9 HYDRALIC OIL LOO & 450.00 0o0 g 45000 Y i
M REVERSE SENSOR ISET A7 00 s s2000 000 ¢ 5000 Y A
I EXHAUST SILENCER A 1o0 § 190000 000 5 150000 Y X
12 REAR NUMBER PLATE fem 100 5 5000 0.00 5 soon Y X
13 REAR NUMBER PLATE BRACKET O s 15000 000 ¢ 15000 Y X
TOTAL (PARTS) ; § 17,680,000 5 17.680.00
LABOLIR
I STRAIGHTEN & PANEL BEAT ACCIDENT AREAS Lon & 3800.00 o0 g 3gpo00 Y 7
2 SPRAY PAINTING ON ACCIDENT AREA ( 2 7oney) LoD S 180000 000 § 1g0000 ¥ 74
3 R&R CRANE TO SERVICE TO LIFT UP & DOWN 100§ 480.00 000 5 4zp0p Y 3
5 CHECK & REPAIR WIRING SYSTEM 100§ 8000 0.M g goon Y / %..
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b RESPRAY TUFF KOTE ON AFFECTED AREA A7 a0 s 12000 0 g ppon Y X
T CONDUCT CHASSIC REPAIR REAR LH PORTION o 1L 8 120000 000 5 p2o000 Y X
B R&R REAR AXLE, AXLE SPRING & LONG SHAFT TO ASSIT REPAIR Acev 00 S 90000 000 ¢ opopo Y ~
9 RESET & PROGRAMME LTA SYSTEM & INSPECTION w100 S5 G800 000 g ggon Y Fal
0 pOST ACCIDENT REPAIR INSPECTION Al 05 1EO00 0.00 g 1gnon Y X
TOTAL (LABOUR) § 9.540.00 S 05000
TOTAL PARTS & LABOUR £ 29,440,00 § 2921800

EXCESS: 5%
NOUOEDAY @ ’- ¢ ﬂ'&”

RE-SURVEY : BEFORE / AFTER PAINTING

PART-BY-PART OR LUMP-5UM 185 o
DATE OF SURVEY ;2 2 2{?
SURVEY BY / '{"aﬁ_ﬁfé

CONTACT N ?J‘?’F ‘:?J(_g FAX MO

NOTE : LUMP-5UM AMOUNT WOULD BE REVISED IF SUPPLEMENT REPAIR [S REQUIRED.
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